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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice #2015-02 Issuing Division: Technology
DATE: January 16, 2014

TO: All Licensees and Interested Parties ,é%"

FROM: A.G. Burnett, Chairman

SUBJECT: Gaming Device on a System Interoperability Field Trials

Effective January 1, 2015, the Board no longer requires an interoperability field trial for a
gaming device on an approved online slot metering or cashless wagering system. A
manufacturer will continue to be required to have the interoperability functionally of the
gaming device with each system certified by and Independent Test Lab and approved by
the Board.

Certain functionally, such as the use of coupons, electronic promotional credits in/out, and
wagering account transfers may continue to require an interoperability field trial.

This notice does not preclude the Chairman from allowing or requiring an interoperability field
trial in accordance with NGC Regulations 14.130 or 14.280 at his discretion.

Questions should be directed to Technology Division Lab Manager Jeremy Eberwein at
jeberwein@gcb.nv.gov.
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